
“A Caring School Community Dedicated to Excellence” 

Any citizen who wishes to add an item to the agenda may do so by notifying the Board Chair or the 
Superintendent’s Office, in writing, ten days prior to the Board’s next scheduled meeting. 

REGIONAL SCHOOL UNIT #38 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Maranacook Community Middle School & Zoom 
March 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m. 

AGENDA 

Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85256494802 

1. Call to order:

2. Budget Workshop: (45 min.)
a. Joint Budget Meeting with Select Boards
b. Budget deliberations, follow-up and decision making
c. Citizens’ comments regarding budget

3. Citizens’ Comments (not budget related):

4. Additions/Adjustments to the Agenda by Board and/or Superintendent: (5 min.)

5. Student Petition Discussion (15 min.)

6. Action Item: (30 min.)
a. Approval of Minutes of March 3, 2021*
b. Acceptance of teacher resignation effective June 30, 2021, Elementary Physical

Education, Nancy Martin
c. Consideration of Contract for School Privileges (Grades 6-12) between RSU #38 and

Fayette School Department*
d. Consideration of District Network Improvements Contract*

7. Adjournment:

Page 1 of 31

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85256494802&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1615056491970000&usg=AOvVaw3ScHd55INnblnJsOUXVLxy


DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

RSU #38 Board of Directors Page 1 of 4 March 3, 2021 

REGIONAL SCHOOL UNIT #38 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Maranacook Community Middle School & Zoom 

March 3, 2021 
Minutes of Meeting 

Members Present: Chair Gary Carr, Vice Chair Wendy Brotherlin, Kim Bowie, Patty Gordon, Cathy 
Jacobs, Rebecca Lambert, Betty Morrell, Shawn Roderick, Melissa Tobin, David 
Twitchell, Dane Wing, Alexander Wright (one vacant position) 

Student Reps: Rocco Scott, Cooper Tarbuck 
Administrators:  Superintendent James Charette, Technology Director Diane MacGregor, Principals 

Jeff Boston, Dwayne Conway, Janet Delmar, Abbie Hartford, and Kristen Levesque, 
Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment Director Nancy Harriman, Special Education 
Director Ryan Meserve, Finance Manager Brigette Williams, Adult & Community 
Education Director Steven Vose 

1. Call to Order: Chair Carr called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.
Superintendent Charette stated, in accordance with An Act to Implement Provisions Necessary to 

the Health, Welfare and Safety of the Citizens of Maine in Response to the Covid-19 Public Health 
Emergency as enacted to read Sec. G-1 MRSA Subsection 403-A Public proceeding through remote 
access during declaration of the state of emergency due to Covid-19 this business meeting is being 
held with a mix of in person and virtually, through zoom. The meeting is being recorded and will be 
posted on the maranacook.org YouTube channel. 

This meeting’s public comment portions are Item 3, and during the budget discussion, Item 8f.  We 
respectfully ask that the virtual audience with the exception of the board members mute their 
microphones.  There is a chat box feature in zoom that will only be used during the public comment 
portion of the agenda. If you have questions or comments we respectfully ask that you contact the 
central office or email the superintendent or any board member and an answer will be provided as 
soon as possible.  We ask for the public’s patience during these highly unusual circumstances.  
Attendance and all votes will be done through roll call.  

2. Student Representative Reports:
Middle School student representatives Cooper Tarbuck, and Rocco Scott reported on team 

projects, and school wide events. 
Superintendent Charette reported that high school student representatives Claire Holman 

and Morgan Boynton are both at a ski meet and are unable to report this evening. 

3. Citizens’ Comments:  none

4. Additions/Adjustments to the Agenda by Board and/or Superintendent:
David Twitchell requested a discussion about the student petition/letters the board 

received. This will be item 6h., student petition discussion. 

5. a. Reports: 
Superintendent Charette and Dr. Conway responded to questions about the Board reports 

regarding the Dual Enrollment Program and concerns about the lack of transportation. Regarding 
the transportation issue, Superintendent Charette reported all the buses are full except for the 
Wayne buses, but we have 11 drivers and several vacant positions. Truancy numbers were 
updated for February, with 1 new truancy at the high school level. 

Superintendent Charette introduced Sarah Morrill, the new Health Center Director.  
b. Committees:

6a.

Page 2 of 31



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

RSU #38 Board of Directors Page 2 of 4 March 3, 2021 

Patty Gordon reported on the most recent Policy Committee meeting. There are 2 policies 
included for first readings: BEDL and JGAB.  Two other policies are ready for first readings and will 
be presented at the April 7th meeting.  Any comments or suggestions on the first reading policies 
should be forwarded to the Superintendent or a Policy Committee member prior to the next 
meeting. The Policy Committee requested the Principals attend the March 16 meeting for a 
discussion on Policy JICJ, Student Use of Cell Phones and Other Electronic Devices. 

6. Action Items:
a. Approval of Minutes of February 24, 2021 Meeting

MOTION by Brotherlin, second by Wright to approve the Minutes of February 24, 
2021 as presented.  

Roll Call Vote – Motion Carried: 11 in favor, 0 opposed, 1 abstained (Tobin) 
b. Acceptance of Donations

MOTION by Brotherlin, second by Wright to accept the donations as presented.  
Roll Call Vote – Motion Carried: unanimous 

c. Consideration of overnight trip – High School, Hidden Valley Nature Center, Jefferson,
Maine, March 13-14, 2021

MOTION by Brotherlin, second by Wright to consider the overnight trip to Hidden 
Valley Nature Center in Jefferson, Maine, as presented. 

High School teacher Robyn Graziano reported the Outdoors Nature Team was 
awarded this trip through the Trails Project.  Ten students are planning to go on the trip 
and they have organized the meals, how they will sleep and are excited to learn how to 
make a shelter for sleeping.  There is also a warming hut available if they get too cold. 

 Roll Call Vote – Motion Carried: unanimous 
d. Consideration of Approval of Facilities Bond Projects

MOTION by Brotherlin, second by Wright to accept the recommendation of the
Facilities/Transportation Committee and approve the projects to be funded through the
Facilities Bond as outlined in item 6d.

Superintendent Charette reported that these are projects that were reported on
last week. There is approximately $541,179.00 remaining in bond proceeds after these
projects and 1 ½ years remaining to use the funds.  The IA updates and the labor costs to
install the LED lights at the track/fields are not included, but those will be brought to the
Board prior to the work being started.

Roll Call Vote – Motion Carried: unanimous 
e. Consideration of Approval of 2021-2022 School Calendar

MOTION by Brotherlin, second by Wright to approve the 2021-2022 School
Calendar as presented.

Discussion ensued about snow days versus remote learning days. Superintendent
Charette reported that as long as we can provide meals for the students, we can use
remote learning days. Snow days would be used for days following a weekend, or days
where there are expected wide spread power outages.  Should some families lose power
and a remote day is called, the students would not be penalized for not having their work
done or logging on to a class.  Devices will be available for all students.  The proposed
calendar includes 5 emergency days and it would be up to the Superintendent to decide
whether days are remote learning days or snow days.  The proposed calendar has been
reviewed by the Administrative Team and Staff Association.

Roll Call Vote – Motion Carried: unanimous 
f. Policy Second Reading – JJE, Student Fundraising Activities

MOTION by Brotherlin, second by Wright to approve the revision of Policy JJE as
presented. Roll Call Vote – Motion Carried: 11 in favor, 0 opposed, 1 abstained (Bowie)

Page 3 of 31



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

RSU #38 Board of Directors Page 3 of 4 March 3, 2021 

Question was asked about the extension for last year seniors to use their class 
funds since they didn’t get Project Graduation. Is anything going to be done? Has that 
even been talked about? What about this year’s seniors?  Dr. Conway responded that the 
money is still there for the Class of 2020 and the events are to be planned by the students.  
The Superintendent added the extension for the Class of 2020 gives them 5 years to plan 
something. They need to contact Dr. Conway.  

Dr. Conway added that regarding the Class of 2021, there has been an advisor 
meeting and a meeting with seniors and a meeting with senior parents is planned for next 
week.  

g. COVID Data Update
Superintendent Charette shared a summary and data sheet that was recently 

updated. The District is doing very well right now. 
h. Student Petition Discussion (addition to agenda)

David Twitchell stated he would like to give students an opportunity to speak at
the March 10th, meeting.  Last week the Board was assured that all schools were following
protocols but the snapshot given in the petition/statements from this group of students’
states things were not completely accurate. He would like to have assurances that we are
listening to the students. He wants the Board to seriously think about whether we can do
more to reassure that we are protecting everyone in the school community as thoroughly
as we can.

Reminder was made that people are welcome to come to the Board and speak
during citizens’ comments to share their viewpoints with the Board.

7. Informational – upcoming meetings

8. Budget Workshop: last part of the budget workshop – miscellaneous accounts
a. Updates

Superintendent Charette reported no changes were made to the draft budget since last
week and everything that is being presented tonight is included in the budget.  He expects an 
update next week that will include some reductions.  Regarding the Technology budget, he is 
working with Mrs. MacGregor; the figures are still fluid, but they will work together to move some 
of those costs to the ESSERF grant. Oil prices are a concern, so they will hold off on going out to 
bid. Another concern is the property and casualty insurance rates are projected to increase 18-
24%. Normally we estimate 15% and adjust accordingly. 
b. Co- and Extra- Curricular

There are no new requests, but the budget is up $7,500 due to salaries, benefits, and
workers compensation. 
c. Transportation

The Transportation budget is up about $42,872 which is partly due to salaries, benefits,
and workers compensation. The budget also includes additional special education transportation 
costs for an out-of-district placement. There is also a need for a special education bus aid. The 
remaining increase is due to insurance increases. There are decreases in equipment and bus 
leases.  
d. Miscellaneous Cost Center/Accounts (Adult Education, Food Service, Health Center,

Professional Development/Assessment/Curriculum, Systems Administration, Debt Service)
Health Center - There are no new requests. The Health Center is funded through local

funds, a state grant, and a Family Planning grant. 
Adult Education – There are no additional requests. In the past, Mr. Vose’s budget 

included a request of $12,000 for the CDL program, but he has a little reserve in that budget, so he 
is not requesting the $12,000 this year.  

Page 4 of 31



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

RSU #38 Board of Directors Page 4 of 4 March 3, 2021 

Professional Development/Curriculum/Assessment This portion of the budget brings the 
Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment position back to full time (60% this year); 
includes funds for ALICE training, which has been done through RSC; for an overall increase of 
$30,000. 

Food Service – There are no new requests in this budget and no addition to local funding. 
Systems Administration – This line is up about $49,000 due to salaries, school board 

liability insurance, ADS software, and dues and fees.  
Debt Service/Lease purchases – This line is down about $464,263, mostly due to the 

middle school and athletic fields bonds being paid off.  The Superintendent noted that whatever 
the Board decides with technology will likely be through a lease.  
e. Board Questions

Shawn Roderick expressed concerns regarding transportation. What have we looked at for
options to fill the driver positions (bonuses, train people and pay for it if they stay X number of 
years)? Superintendent Charette responded that they have talked about these options. It would 
require the Board to commit a sum of money to do these things. He will bring a potential amount 
back to the Board for consideration. 

Steve Vose added that he recently had a conversation with Transportation Manager Julie 
Greenleaf about this. It is not necessarily a shortage of school bus drivers, but the Board would 
need to make the monetary commitment. He and Ms. Greenleaf have talked about starting 
something locally, perhaps having driving students do some of their driving time along the bus 
routes, etc.  

Kim Bowie asked about the request from John Harker last week and the consideration of 
setting aside a sum of money; Mr. Harker suggested $5,000 for nutrition curriculum. 
Superintendent Charette responded this is not in this budget. The Board needs to consider 
whether this is something they wants to pursue. He will look into what Mr. Harker suggested.  

Cathy Jacobs added that before the Board commits to any amount of money she would 
like to see what is already in the curriculum. 
f. Citizens comments regarding budget

A citizen asked if the Board has thought about any alternative heat sources. The
Superintendent responded we do have heat pumps in strategic places, but we can look at that 
further. 
g. Board discussion:  see above

9. Executive Session to consider labor contract discussions between the RSU #38 Board of Directors
and the Maranacook Area School Staff Association pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D)

MOTION by Brotherlin, second by Wright to enter Executive Session to consider labor
contract discussions between the RSU #38 Board of Directors and the Maranacook Area School
Staff Association pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D)

Roll Call Vote – Motion Carried: unanimous 
The School Board entered Executive Session at 8:00 p.m. and returned to Public Session at 

8:36 p.m. No action was taken. 

10. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 8:38 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, 

James Charette, Superintendent/Secretary 
D. Foster, Recorder

Page 5 of 31



A Caring School Community Dedicated to Excellence 
James Charette Ryan Meserve 
Superintendent of Schools Special Education Director 

Nancy Harriman, Ph.D. Brigette Williams 
Director of Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment Finance Manager 

Tel. 207-685-3336 Fax. 207-685-4703 

Manchester ~ Mt. Vernon ~ Readfield ~ Wayne 
RSU #38 Office of the Superintendent    45 Millard Harrison Drive   Readfield, Maine 04355 

www.maranacook.org 

TO: RSU #38 Board of Directors 

FROM: Jay Charette, Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: Consideration of Contract for School Privileges (Grades 6-12) between RSU #38 and 
Fayette School Department 

DATE March 5, 2021 

This contract comes due every 5 years with the current cycle ending June 30, 2021.  We worked with 
Drummond Woodsum and Fayette to update the language in the contract.  There are no substantial 
changes to the language and it meets all requirements set out in statute.  This is not an exclusive contract 
but it is worth noting that we typically receive a bulk of the class size request to attend the Maranacook 
Community Middle School.  The contract includes timelines if we would have to limit enrollment, provisions 
on Special Education, Transportation, and tuition payment.  We have had a mutually beneficial relationship 
with Fayette concerning this contract and I recommend the Board approve the Contract for another 5 year 
period. 

Sample Motion: 
I move to accept the Contract for School Privileges grades 6 through 12 with Fayette as recommended by 
the Superintendent. 

6c.

Page 6 of 31



1 

CONTRACT FOR SCHOOL PRIVILEGES 
(Grades 6 through 12) 

THIS NON-EXCLUSIVE SCHOOL TUITION AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into 
as of June 30, 2021 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the Town of Fayette, a municipal school 
unit acting by and through its School Committee (“Fayette”) and Regional School Unit No. 38, a 
school administrative unit acting by and through its School Board (“RSU 38”) (individually, a 
“Party”; collectively, the “Parties”).   

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, pursuant to 20-A M.R.S. § 2701, the voters of Fayette voted at a town meeting duly 
called and held on ________________, 2021 to authorize the Fayette School Committee to 
contract with RSU 38 for non-exclusive school privileges for Fayette resident students in Grades 
6 through 12 for a five-year term; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to 20-A M.R.S. § 2702, the voters of RSU 38 voted at a budget meeting 
duly called and held on ________________, 2021 to authorize the RSU 38 School Board to 
contract with Fayette for non-exclusive school privileges for Fayette resident students in Grades 6 
through 12 for a five-year term. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual premises and covenants contained herein, 
the Parties, intending legally to be bound, agree as follows: 

1. Term; Termination.

A. Term.  RSU 38 agrees, for a period of five (5) school years commencing July 1, 2021
and ending June 30, 2026, to provide and make available educational services for
Fayette resident students in Grades 6 through 12 (collectively, “Tuition Students”).
As of the Effective Date, this Agreement supersedes in all respects the Contract for
School Privileges dated May 19, 2015 between the Parties, which by its terms was
to expire on June 30, 2021.

B. Termination.  Either Party may terminate this Agreement by giving the other Party
notice of termination in writing at least two years prior to the effective date of
termination.  RSU 38 shall immediately file a copy of said notice of termination with
the Commissioner of the Maine Department of Education (“MDOE”) in accordance
with 20-A M.R.S. § 5803.

2. Educational Services.  RSU 38 agrees to provide Tuition Students with an educational
program that meets all educational standards established by the MDOE.  Educational program
services shall be provided to Tuition Students on the same terms and to the same degree as
those services provided to RSU 38 students in the same grades, except as otherwise provided
in this Agreement.  Without limiting the foregoing, Tuition Students shall be subject to the
same policies and procedures regarding academic performance, behavior, and discipline as
RSU 38 resident students in the same grades.

3. Non-exclusive Agreement; Limitation on Enrollment.  This Agreement is a non-exclusive
school tuition agreement.  On or before January 15 of each year, Fayette shall provide the

Page 7 of 31



2 

Superintendent of RSU 38 written notice of the names and grade levels of all Fayette resident 
students who are expected to enroll as Tuition Students in the following school year.  The 
Superintendent of RSU 38 may limit the number of Fayette students that may become Tuition 
Students if the Superintendent of RSU 38 determines that such a limit is necessary to maintain 
an acceptable quality of service with existing personnel, buildings, programs, placements and 
other resources. The Superintendent of RSU 38 shall provide Fayette preliminary written 
notice of any such limit by March 1 and final notice no later than the date of the RSU 38 
budget meeting (usually in May) held prior to the school year to which the limit will apply. 

4. Special Education Students and Students with Disabilities.

A. Special Education Services and Programs.  RSU 38 shall provide all special education
and related special education services for Tuition Students as required by an
Individualized Education Plan (“IEP”) prepared by each qualifying Tuition Student’s
IEP Team to the extent RSU 38 has an appropriate program or placement that meets
the terms of the IEP and applicable requirements of Maine law and regulations.
Decisions about whether RSU 38 can implement the terms of the IEP and whether RSU
38 has an appropriate program or placement for qualifying Tuition Student pursuant to
the requirements of the IEP shall be made by RSU 38 in consultation with the Fayette
Superintendent (or designee).  In no event shall RSU 38 refuse to provide services set
forth in the IEP except for Tuition Student removals of not more than 10 cumulative
school days in the school year, when a Tuition Student has been properly expelled from
RSU 38, or when RSU 38 has determined pursuant to this paragraph that the necessary
program or placement does not exist.  RSU 38 has no obligation under this Agreement
to create new programs for qualifying Tuition Students.

B. IEP Team Meetings.  The Fayette Superintendent (or designee) shall represent Fayette
for special education programming, supervision of the IEP Team process, and
supervision of the evaluation process for Tuition Students.  IEP Team meetings must
be attended by the Fayette Superintendent (or designee who has written authority to
obligate Fayette fiscal resources) when the IEP Team is considering an out-of-district
placement, program change, or additional costs.  In the event the IEP Team is unable
to reach consensus on issues that are responsibility of the IEP Team, the Fayette
representative at the IEP Team meeting shall make the decisions on those issues,
subject to the due process rights of the qualifying Tuition Student’s parents/guardians
in relation thereto.

C. Consultation; Good Faith.  RSU 38 will work cooperatively with the Fayette
Superintendent (or designee), and, upon request, will provide the Fayette
Superintendent (or designee) with all information regarding classroom observations,
performance, academic achievement testing, and functional behavior assessment
components of a qualifying Tuition Student’s evaluation process.  The Fayette
Superintendent (or designee) shall provide input to the RSU 38 Director of Special
Education on the proper implementation of a qualifying Tuition Student’s IEPs or any
perceived deficiencies in IEP implementation.  RSU 38 will consider such input in good
faith and will respond in an appropriate manner consistent with the terms of this
Agreement.  In addition, RSU 38 will provide all Tuition Student IEP Team meeting
notices, meeting minutes, and IEPs to the Fayette Superintendent (or designee).

Page 8 of 31



3 

5. Tuition.  Fayette agrees to pay RSU 38 the following tuition charges:

A. Regular Program Tuition.  For each Tuition Student, Fayette shall pay the maximum
allowable tuition rate established by MDOE pursuant to 20-A M.R.S. § 5804(1)
(for elementary school Tuition Students, Grades 6-8) and 20-A M.R.S. § 5805(2)
(for secondary school Tuition Students, Grades 9-12), or any successor provisions.

B. Special Education Costs.  Fayette shall be responsible for all the costs of special
education for qualifying Tuition Students, whether or not those costs qualify for state
subsidy, as follows:  The maximum allowable tuition provided in Section 5.A, above,
expressly excludes expenditures for special education.  Therefore, in accordance with
MDOE’s Maine Unified Special Education Regulation (MUSER), codified at 05-071
ch. 101, Section IV(4)(A) and (B) and Section XVIII, for each qualifying Tuition
Student, in addition to the maximum allowable tuition provided in Section 5.A, above,
Fayette shall be responsible for the actual costs of special education for qualifying
Tuition Students, including special education transportation costs and costs for
facilities modifications required to accommodate qualifying Tuition Students.  For
purposes of this Section 5.B, special education costs shall include support services
(including, but not limited to, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech and
language therapy, psychological services/evaluations, and educational technician
support as set forth in the IEP), costs of non-special education 504/ADA plans and
services, any other allowable costs for the computation of special education tuition
rates, and reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred by RSU 38 in connection with disputes
over delivery of special education services or 504/ADA plan services for Tuition
Students.

D. Career and Technical Education (CTE) Program Tuition.  For each qualifying Tuition
Student, Fayette shall pay all costs that are attributable to a Tuition Student’s
enrollment in an RSU 38 career and technical education center program (currently,
CATC), up to the maximum allowable tuition as provided in Section 5.A, above, and
as further limited by 20-A M.R.S. § 5809 or any successor provision.

E. Payment of Tuition.  Tuition and any other costs pursuant to this Agreement shall be
billed to Fayette by RSU 38 in quarterly invoices, with a reconciliation after the MDOE
sets final tuition rates and during the fiscal year in which the costs are incurred.
Invoices shall be paid within thirty days of the billing date as required by 20-A M.R.S.
§ 5810.

6. Transportation.  Fayette is responsible for providing transportation services at its own
expense for all Tuition Students, including transportation for special education students and
students with disabilities.  RSU 38 agrees to provide transportation services to and from RSU
38 schools and CTE programs for Tuition Students enrolled in a CTE program.  The scope of
transportation services provided by Fayette shall be determined by the Fayette School
Committee.

7. Records.  RSU 38 shall maintain Tuition Student records in accordance with applicable law
and to the same extent as such records are maintained for RSU 38 resident students.  To the
extent permitted by law, Fayette shall be entitled to copy, review, and inspect the books and

Page 9 of 31



4 

records of RSU 38 related to Tuition Students, including special education students and CTE 
students. 

8. Miscellaneous.

A. General Powers.  Nothing in this Agreement shall limit the authority of the Parties to
exercise all the powers granted to them by state law over students, except as expressly
provided to the contrary in this Agreement.

B. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
Maine law and federal law, and any provisions found to be inconsistent with Maine law
and/or federal law shall be severable from the remainder of this Agreement.  This
Agreement shall incorporate any and all amendments to state or federal laws or
regulations that require modification of the terms therefor.

C. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement embodies the entire agreement between the Parties
and supersedes any and all prior agreements, arrangements, and understandings relating
to matters provided herein.

D. Amendment; Successor Agreement.  Fayette shall notify RSU 38 in writing before
July 1, 2025 if it desires to enter into a successor contract for school privileges upon
the expiration of this Agreement. If such notice is given, or if the Parties desire to
materially amend this Agreement, representatives of the Parties shall promptly meet to
discuss the terms of a materially amended or successor agreement for presentation to
their respective voters to the extent required by 20-A M.R.S. §§ 2701-2702.

E. Notices.  Any notice, demand, or request required or permitted to be given under the
provisions of this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been
duly received on the date of personal delivery or three days after the date of mailing
if mailed by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, to the following
addresses, or to such other address as either Party may request by notifying in writing
the other Party to this Agreement.

To Fayette: Superintendent of Schools 
Fayette School Department 
2023 Main St. 
Fayette, ME  04349 

To RSU 38: Superintendent of Schools 
RSU 38 
45 Millard Harrison Dr. 
Readfield, ME  04355 

F. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the
same instrument.

G. Filing with Commissioner.  The Parties shall file a copy of this Agreement with the
Commissioner, as required by 20-A M.R.S. § 2703(1)(E).

Page 10 of 31



5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the day 
and year first above written. 

Fayette School Committee RSU 38 School Board 

By:  By:  
(Printed Name) (Printed Name) 

Chair, Chair, 
(Signature) (Signature) 

Date Date 

This Agreement was filed with the Commissioner of the Maine Department of Education on 
__________________, 2021. 

Page 11 of 31



A Caring School Community Dedicated to Excellence 
James Charette Ryan Meserve 
Superintendent of Schools Special Education Director 

Nancy Harriman, Ph.D. Brigette Williams 
Director of Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment Finance Manager 

Tel. 207-685-3336 Fax. 207-685-4703 

Manchester ~ Mt. Vernon ~ Readfield ~ Wayne 
RSU #38 Office of the Superintendent    45 Millard Harrison Drive   Readfield, Maine 04355 

www.maranacook.org 

TO: RSU #38 Board of Directors 

FROM: Jay Charette, Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: Consideration of District Network Improvement Contract 

DATE March 5, 2021 

This is the recommended Network Improvement bid contract.  The bid submitted by Systems Engineering 
meets our requirements.  The network improvements are across all school buildings as shared previously at 
the February 25th Board of Directors meeting.  Sixty percent (60%) of the cost is funded through E-rate 
with 40% funded locally, but will be included in the ESSERF grant.  I recommend this contract be approved. 

Sample motion: 
I move to award the District Switch and Wireless Upgrade to Systems Engineering as recommended by 
the Superintendent. 

6d.

Page 12 of 31



Page 13 of 31



Page 14 of 31



Page 15 of 31



Page 16 of 31



Page 17 of 31



Page 18 of 31



Page 19 of 31



Page 20 of 31



Page 21 of 31



Page 22 of 31



Page 23 of 31



Page 24 of 31



Page 25 of 31



Page 26 of 31



Page 27 of 31



Page 28 of 31



Page 29 of 31



Page 30 of 31



Page 31 of 31


	210310 rsu board agn
	210303 rsu min
	Charette memo re fayette tuition students 3.10.21
	Fayette-RSU38 2021 Tuition Contract (final)
	Charette memo re Systems Engineering contract 3.10.21
	210310 network upgrade proposal



